
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this amendment is to provide Government answ ers to a second round of questions from potential offerors.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        Q&A 2 
Q&A 2 
 
1. Question: Subject solicitation requires bonding per the following included section [Ref: 5252.228-9305].  Does 
this apply to CONUS and OCONUS or just CONUS? 
 
Answer: Bonding on the task orders are required for CONUS construction projects only. Repair and troubleshooting 
projects did not require bonding. Should the requirements change during the course of the life of the IDIQ, 
additional instructions will be provided to the awardee. 
 
2. Question: With reference to the Schedule of Cost Pricing Attachment, Summary Total sheet - May we ask for 
clarification of the Fee line, please, as we are unsure of what is being asked for. 
 
Answer: In accordance with the Pricing Submittal Requirements of Section L of the solicitation, offerors needs to 
propose Profit for each CLIN. The total Profit proposed for each CLIN must also carry over to the Summary Total 
sheet. The Spreadsheet incorrectly labeled profit as fixed fee. A revised pricing spreadsheet has been attached to this 
amendment which makes this correction, as well as inserts a profit entry for each CLIN.  
 
3. Question: The presolicitation (July 30, 2015) lists NAICS code 335313, but the solicitation on NECO lists no 
such NAICS code as a requirement. Would it be possible to give us a complete list of all the NAICS codes we must 
hold to present a bid for this solicitation?  
 
Answer: Offerors should be registered under NAICS code 335313 (as stated in the presolicitation notice). Offerors 
requesting to submit a proposal as a small business must certify that they are a small business under that NAICS. 
There are no other NAICS codes known at this time that the offeror must hold to present a bid for this solicitation.  
 
4. Question: Page 509 Para L.5 Submittal Requirements for Each Factor (2) Parts Support Plan – Please confirm 
that “Attachment 2” refers to the Schedule of Costs Excel (Attachment J-2) under the Tab titled “Equipment List” 
 
Answer: The portions of the PWS, as well as Section L/M, that reference an ‘Attachment 2’ are mislabeled; there is 
no separate ‘Attachment 2.’  
 
Offerors should look to two different areas of the solicitation to gain an understanding of the types of equipment 
contemplated under this contract. The first area is C.2.1.1 which lists, for illustrative purposes only, the type of 
equipment that is contemplated for procurement under this contract. In addition, offerors should view the Equipment 
List Tab under Attachment J-1 (Schedules of Cost) for a more detailed representative sample of equipment. These 
two sources of information provide the basis for the Parts Support Plan submittal requirement in Section L, Factor 2.  
 
5.Question: Currently the Page Limit for Factor 3 Safety is 2 pages (ref page 58 para L.2 Organization of Offer 1 d.) 
– The EMR report alone is more than that – Please confirm that this Page Limit does not apply to the EMR Printout.    
 
Answer: Offerors do not have to submit the complete EMR report (the EMR Rating for the years desired suffices). 
With that said, the Page Limit does not apply to the EMR printout if an offeror wishes to submit the complete report.  
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6. Question: RFP (5) price iii Total Estimated Price per IDIQ CLIN. Bullet 3. “offeror shall use the government 
provided estimates on Subcontractors, travel and Subsistence and other Direct cost…” Travel and ODC values 
have been provided for Base year and each option year. However Subcontractor Values have not been provided for 
the base year and each option year. Is it the intent of the government to provide these values as stated or should they 
remain as a zero value? 
 
Answer: There is no Government provided estimate for Subcontractors. Instead, offerors should insert their total 
Equipment price (from the EQUIPMENT LIST worksheet) into each CLIN. The Attachment J-1 enclosed with this 
amendment has been revised to change the Subcontract Line to Equipment for each CLIN as well as the Summary 
Total.  
 
7. Question: Page 62 of the RFP, Labor Categories – Will the Safety Office Management staff be located on-site? 
Please provide a description of this position.  
 
Answer: Response:  Safety Management (and other labor categories) are the responsibility of the Contractor.  A Site 
Safety and Health Officer (SSHO) shall be onsite during construction/installation activities.  Safety management, 
project safety plan, Activity Hazard Analysis (AHA), Weight Handing Plan, lift plan, and other safety submittals 
shall comply with the EM385-1-1 and other NAVFAC requirements on a task order basis.  On certain small 
projects, the government may allow the SSHO and Quality Control positions to be combined.  The SSHO shall, at a 
minimum, meet the requirements in the EM385-1-1 and have experience in the type of work requested in the RFP. 
 
8. Question: For CLINs 0003, 0006, 0012, 0015 NAVFAC is requesting pricing for MUSE items in accordance 
with Section C of the contract, but there is no definition of those MUSE items in Section C. Please provide.  
 
Answer: As stated in the Pricing instructions in Section L, as well as Attachment J-1, offerors are instructed to insert 
the price of $3,000,000 for each MUSE CLIN. Offerors are not being requested pricing beyond inserting that 
number in each CLIN. In terms of potential requirements for this CLIN during the term of the IDIQ contract, the 
MUSE CLIN will be used to purchase equipment substantially similar to those stated in Section C of the contract. 
The CLIN is primarily there to differentiate customers during performance.  
 
9. Question: Two markups are listed as markup #1 and markup#2. What does each markup represent, Is MU #1 for 
overhead and MU #2 for Profit?  
 
Answer: The Markup #1 and Markup #2 were provided only as examples. Offerors are free to propose more, less, or 
no markup rates based on their methodology of doing business. However, as stated in Section L, if an offeror 
provides a markup rate, they should provide the base for it as well as the rate itself. Finally, as stated in Section L 
offerors are advised that markup rates proposed (or not proposed) will be capped for the duration of the ordering 
period of the IDIQ. 
 
10. Question: Attachment J-1- Summary total tab does not show a Cell to input the Equipment cost - Are the 
equipment cost to be included on the summary total sheet?  
 
Answer: See answer to Question 6, above. The enclosed revised Attachment J-1 has been modified so offerors can 
provide equipment costs. 
 
11. Question: 001 Base Period FFP Tab Cell A32 is listed as equipment - All other spreadsheet list the same cell as 
Subcontracts. Is it the government intent to have a cells for both equipment and subcontractors for Summary total? 
Base year and each option year spreadsheet?  
 
Answer: See answer to Question 6, above. The enclosed revised Attachment J-1 has been modified so offerors can 
provide equipment costs at the CLIN level and subcontract costs have been removed. 
 
12. Question: Summary total Sheet - cell A 36- Subtotal Direct Labor Markup- Is this markup cell to be used for the 
Profit on labor category as per (5) price iii Total Estimated Price per IDIQ CLIN. Bullet 5.  
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Answer: Line 36 was labeled incorrectly. As stated in an earlier answer, Attachment J-1 has been modified to 
include a separate profit designation at the bottom of the Summary Total and each CLIN. Total profit for the year 
should be included under that profit designation. If an offeror is a proposing a different profit percentage depending 
on the item (i.e. different profit for labor, equipment, etc), the accompanying narrative should state so and provide 
the breakout. 
 
13. Question: In "N3943015R1613J-1_Critical_Power-_Schedule_of_Cost_Pricing_Attachment_Final.xlsx" 
equipment manufacturers are listed. In some cases, only a select brand is recognized from a wider offering from a 
single manufacturer. In others, a brand is listed that does not provide the equipment but the manufacturer who does 
is not. (Ref: Lines 29-34, 37-40, 43, 54-57) Please clarify that this listing of "EQUIPMENT MFGR" is simply 
intended to serve as general guidance and not as a requirement?  
 
Additionally:  
 

a. Are those listings intended to serve as guidance to the only acceptable product lines or are they merely 
suggestions?  
b. When a manufacturer is not listed, please clarify that it does not exclude that brand.  
c. If omitted, may the contractor suggest other brands for evaluation?  
d. Similarly, with reference to the same document; is it expected that a bidder provide pricing for multiple 
MFG/Brands or simply the one with which they wish to perform?  

 
Answer:  (for all subparts of the question): The listing of manufacturers is a sample of acceptable manufacturers that 
were used in the past with success.  The manufacturer list provided is for guidance only.  Contractor may suggest 
other brands or manufacturers, however, based on task order requirements only a certain manufacturer could be 
acceptable to meet existing  footprint, match manufacturers equipment, or meet mission requirements.  The 
Contractor proposals shall meet task order requirements including recommended manufacturers.  If no manufacturer 
is recommended, then Contractor may offer a manufacturer or brand. 
 
In addition, offerors should be advised that the sample listing provided are for pricing evaluation of the IDIQ 
contract only. 
 
14. Question: In the section dedicated to CRAC units: (“N3943015R1613J-1_Critical_Power-
_Schedule_of_Cost_Pricing_Attachment_Final.xlsx" Lines 54-57) seems only to apply to specific types of CRAC 
units. Further, this specification appears to exclude an in row, close-coupled cooling, approach. Is this the intention 
or should in row / close-coupled solutions be priced as well? If so, in what sizes?  
 
Answer: The listing of manufacturers is a sample of acceptable manufacturers that were used in the past with 
success.  The manufacturer list provided is for guidance only.  Contractor may suggest other brands or 
manufacturers, however, based on task order requirements only a certain manufacturer could be acceptable to meet 
existing  footprint, match manufacturers equipment, or meet mission requirements.  In row, closed coupling cooling 
may be offered/requested on a task order basis. In that regard, we are only requesting pricing for the equipment 
stated. 
 
15. Specific Questions About Equipment follow: 
 
Switchgear  
 
600A, 2 CB What amperage, number of poles, type of trip units in these (2) circuit breakers?  
 
800A, 2 CB What amperage, number of poles, type of trip units in these (2) circuit breakers?  
 
1200A, 1600A, What amperage, number of poles, type of trip units in these (2) circuit breakers?  
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2000A, 2500A What amperage, number of poles, type of trip units in these (2) circuit breakers? 
 
Switchboards  
 
800A How many breakers, what amperage, number of poles, type of trip units in these circuit breakers?  
 
1200A, 1600A, How many breakers, what amperage, number of poles, type of trip units in these circuit breakers?  
 
2000A, 2500A How many breakers, what amperage, number of poles, type of trip units in these circuit breakers? 
 
MCCs  
 
400A Would you please provide details of the Starter Buckets and quantity of Starter Buckets?  
 
600A Would you please provide details of the Breaker Buckets, what amperage, number of poles, type of trip units 
in these?  
 
800A Would you please provide details of the Breaker Buckets, what amperage, number of poles, type of trip units 
in these?  
 
1200A Would you please provide details of the Breaker Buckets, what amperage, number of poles, type of trip units 
in these? 
 
General Answer: The switchgear, switchboard, MCC, generators, and other equipment listed in the Equipment Tab 
of Attachment J-1 are for general use only and are intended to convey the range/capacity of the type of equipment 
used in executing task orders.  The equipment listed is not an order for bid, is not a "not to exceed (NTE)" list, or 
requires significant research.  The list is merely an example of types and ratings of equipment that is being used for 
pricing evaluation at the IDIQ level (as well as a point of reference for offerors to propose discounts on, if 
applicable). 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


